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From: MAGSRI, George
Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 9:09 AM
Subject: FW: TGA Fee Proposal - RIS Requirement [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From: MCLAY, Nicole

Sent: Monday, 7 May 2018 6:59 PM

To: SKERRITT, John; MASRI, George

Cc: SKERRITT, John

Subject: RE: TGA Fee Proposal - RIS Requirement [SEC=No Protective Marking] [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

While the page is dated 2016 that section is old.

George can we discuss with -

And I think we can update the language on that page.

Nicole McLay

Alg First Assistant Secretary
Regulatory Practice and Support
Department of Health

From: SKERRITT, ] olm—

Date: Monday, 07 May 2018, 6:46 pm

To: MASRI, George
Subject: FW: TGA Fee Proposal - RIS Requirement [SEC=No Protective Marking] [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Ce: SKERRITT, John

Re attached. I dont know where the idea on our website came from about a RIS being required if fees or
charges increase by more than inflation...it certainly was not a policy that 1 approved.

Can we please discuss.
Thanks for this

John Skerntt

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: DIA

Sent: 7 May 2018 5:51 pm

To: "SKERRITT. John"

Ce: "MASRI, George"

Subject: TGA Fee Proposal - RIS Requirement [SEC=No Protective Marking

Dear Jatn



Having discussed the matter internally | believe | have identified the challenges between industry’s
expectations and the Therapeutic Goods Administration's (TGA) approach. The attached is self-
explanatory.

Regards

-Aus[ralian Dental Industry Association

National Office: GPO Box 960, Sydney, NSW, 2001 Australia
Government Affairs: GPO Box 1, Canberra, ACT, 2601
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